

Ken E. Operations professional

Expertise

Improve effectiveness and reduce waste in processes. Interface with suppliers to help them reduce costs and meet customer requirements. Bring new products into Production.

About Ken

Most of Ken's career has been in Operations in the high-tech world. He has worked in many functions including: process engineering, quality engineering, design for manufacturing, supplier quality, commodity management, and new production introduction.

Ken is passionate about continuous improvement in a team environment. He focuses on improvement opportunities that give the best results with the least effort. Ken includes the people affected when leading a change project. Coworkers and suppliers have commented that they appreciate Ken's leadership and partnership with them while solving difficult problems.

Ken has been involved with missions and served in the local church throughout his life. He has served in Christian children and youth programs, almost continuously. He has served in church leadership several times. Ken taught ESL (English as a Second Language) classes at Pamoja House; an organization that helps recent immigrants acclimate to life in the US. During extensive overseas travel with his company and visiting missionaries on the field, Ken has developed an understanding of people from many cultures.

Experience

Tektronix T&M (Test and	Manufacturing New Product Development	
Measurement)	Manager	2017 - 2024
Tektronix Component Solutions	Program Manager	2015 - 2017
Tektrnix T&M	Design for Manufacturability Eng	2010 - 2015
Tektronix T&M	Supplier Eng	2007 - 2010
Tektronix T&M	Manufacturing Eng	1999 - 2007
Tektronix Video & Networking	Supplier Quality Eng	1993 - 1999

Education and Certifications

George Fox University	BS, Project Management
Project Management Institute	Certified Project Management Professional
American Society for Quality	Certified Quality Eng (2001 – 2024)

